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COMMON GOOD ASSET REGISTER FOR THE FORMER BURGH OF INVERGORDON                                                           

	LAND AND BUILDINGS

	Invergordon was established as a Burgh of Barony in 1694.




	Name of asset
	Location
	Description

	Town Hall
	63-65 High Street, IV18 0ET.
UPRN: 130113876.

	Site area of 772.29m².
Title deed: Disposition of Robert Bruce Aeneas Macleod of Cadboll in favour of Clerk to the Commissioners of Police for the Burgh registered 18 January 1871.
Land for the erection of the Town Hall was gifted for the “public good of the Burgh of Invergordon”. Leased out. Inalienable.



	ART AND ARTIFACTS



	Name of asset
	Location
	Description

	Provost's Chain of Office

	On display in Invergordon Museum, 140 High Street, IV18 0AE.
	Money bequeathed in will of late Miss Margaret Ross with balance made up by a donation from her brother, Provost A W Ross & his wife. Purchased in 1950. Inscribed on back "Presented by Provost & Mrs A W Ross, Hamewith and the late Miss Ross, Glenorchy". Gold curved plaques bearing Provosts names linked with gold medallions with relief image. Large main medallion with enamelled cornucopia and titled Burgh of Invergordon; Peace and Plenty.

	Provost's Robes

	On display in Invergordon Museum, 140 High Street, IV18 0AE.
	Money bequeathed in will of John D Martin dated 05 July 1910. Red fabric with white fur collar & trim around cuffs & down sleeves.

	Bust of Sir John Gordon
	In secure storage at Inverness Museum and Art Gallery.
	Purchased by Invergordon Town Council in January 1930 (confirmed by Council minutes and accounts). It was purchased because Sir John Gordon was believed to be the founder of Invergordon. It was Burgh property, not purchased for a statutory purpose and did not form part of a trust therefore, is assessed as Common Good.
Marble bust by Edmé Bouchardon (1728).

	Silver trowel & wooden mallet
	On display in Invergordon Museum, 140 High Street, IV18 0AE.
	Trowel engraved "20th August 1870".                                                             "Presented by the Burgh of Invergordon to Mrs MacLeod of Cadboll on the occasion of her laying the foundation stone of the Town Hall 20 August 1870." It was bequeathed back to Invergordon in the Codicil of Robert Bruce Aeneas MacLeod dated 23.03.1888

	Littlejohn of Invercharron Life Saving Trophy/Man Overboard Prize includes display case and travelling case 
	On display in Invergordon Museum, 140 High Street, IV18 0AE.
	Large silver trophy. Winners shields hanging round upper edge. Topped with figure of a man in a rowing boat. Gifted to the Burgh of Invergordon by Alexander Littlejohn, JP & Deputy Lieutenant of Ross & Cromarty. Details contained in the Deed of Gift dated 16 July 1906 which is stored at the Archive Centre, Inverness.

	Photograph of Littlejohn Trophy
	On display in Invergordon Museum, 140 High Street, IV18 0AE.

	Held and displayed with the trophy.

	Portrait - Andrew Munro, Senior Magistrate 1882-1888
	In storage at Invergordon Museum, 140 High Street, IV18 0AE.
	Given by Mrs Munro in April 1889 as it was her late husband's wish that the portrait that had been presented to him by friends and customers should be given to the town of Invergordon.
Unsigned, oil on canvas, 103.5x91.5cm.

	Bust - Robert Bruce Aeneas MacLeod (1st Provost of Invergordon)

	On display in Invergordon Museum, 140 High Street, IV18 0AE.
	Bequeathed by codicil dated 23.03.1888 to the Commissioners of the Burgh of Invergordon on behalf of the inhabitants to be place in the Town Hall. 
Engraved "A Davidson", white marble.

	Bust - Roderick MacLeod
	On display in Invergordon Museum, 140 High Street, IV18 0AE.
	Thought to have been donated from Invergordon Castle and deemed to be common good.
White marble.

	Photograph of SS Invergordon
	In storage at Invergordon Museum, 140 High Street, IV18 0AE.
	Donated to the town of Invergordon.
Three masted ship, black & white photograph.

	Plaque commemorating War Saving Campaign 1943
	In storage at Invergordon Museum, 140 High Street, IV18 0AE.
	Shows a winged man fighting a triple headed serpent. RAF motto "Per Adua ad Astra" is on the top edge. Text at the bottom reads “War Savings Campaign 1943 - Presented by the Air Ministry in recognition of successful achievement in Wings for Victory Week". Pilots’ wings are underneath the text.
Ivory bacolite plaque approximately 20"x12".

	Plaque commemorating War Saving Campaign 1944

	In storage at Invergordon Museum, 140 High Street, IV18 0AE.
	Shows a fully kitted soldier. "For freedom" is on the top edge. Text at the bottom reads "War Savings Campaign 1944 - Presented by the War Office in recognition of successful achievement in Salute the Soldier Week". Crossed swords with crown and lion are underneath the text.
Ivory bacolite plaque approximately 20"x12".

	Town plan

	In storage at Invergordon Museum, 140 High Street, IV18 0AE.
	1680 plan of Invergordon - "A plan of the lands and estate of Invergordon, Delnie and Roskeen"

	Photograph of ferry slip, Invergordon
	On display in Invergordon Museum, 140 High Street, IV18 0AE.
	Ferry slip was previously part of Common Good land.

	Provost's Chair

	On display in Invergordon Museum, 140 High Street, IV18 0AE.
	Wooden chair with tall, narrow back & red seat cushion, arm rests & back inset. Back engraved "Loisgim Agus Soilleirrghim". Barley sugar turned front legs and seat back sides.

	Desk top

	On display in Invergordon Museum, 140 High Street, IV18 0AE.
	Wood, lectern style, hinged lift up top with leather insert.

	Tall lectern

	On display in Invergordon Museum, 140 High Street, IV18 0AE.
	Dark wood, barley sugar twist legs. Engraved with the Cadboll crest and believed to have been donated from Invergordon Castle.

	Table

	On display in Invergordon Museum, 140 High Street, IV18 0AE.
	Light oak colour wood, barley sugar twist legs & edging to table. Engraved with the Cadboll crest and believed to have been from Invergordon Castle.








	COMMON GOOD FUND



	Name of asset
	Location
	Description

	Invergordon Common Good Fund
	N/A
	Fund set up for benefit of former Burgh of Invergordon. Financial information about this fund is contained within the Annual Accounts and Area Committee monitoring reports which are available on the Highland Council website.
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